

Robert Bruce Anderson

graphic designer – photographer – copywriter

Contact

669 Alfred St.
Kingston, ON
(343) 364 0925
bruce@RBAPhoto.com

Profile

I am a freelance designer & photographer with a talent for writing. I have over a decade's experience mastering new software and providing tech support. I have worked on design projects with a team and I can take a leadership role when appropriate.

Education

Adv. Diploma - Graphic Design
St. Lawrence College
Kingston Ontario
Graduated April 2020
Dean's List all three years
Graphic Design First Year Award
Consistently High GPA

Experience

Graphic Design Student • St. Lawrence College, Kingston ON
2017-present
Web Design • Interaction Design • Typography • Branding

Photographer & Design Consultant • Self Employed, Birmingham, AL
2010-2016
Property/Real Estate • Interior Design • Events • Headshots

Server / Tech Support • Café DuPont, Birmingham AL
2009-2012
Fine Dining Waiter • Menu Design • Web Design • Food Photography

Technical Skills

Photography
Illustration
Vector Graphics
Photoshop/Adobe Suite
Documents & Forms
Web Design
Branding/Logo Design

Freelance

Business Card Design	Web Design
Form Design	Brochure Layout
Photo Albums	Office Tech Support
Photo Restoration	Copywriting/Editing

Leadership & Communication

I am motivated to help those around me achieve greatness. I feel accomplished when I can offer helpful advice that breaks through project log jams. My skill as a consultant has been recognized by classmates and clients alike.

References

[Available upon request.]